#050724-Hall 1 - TIME EXTENSION ADDENDUM #2

TO: ALL VENDORS SUBMITTING A SEALED BID FOR:
“Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall 1 Design/Build” FOR THE COUNTY OF
WASHINGTON

FROM: RANDY VANKIRK
DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING

DATE: May 2, 2024

SUBJECT: CONTRACT # 050724-Hall 1 Bid
TIME EXTENSION

Please note the following:

Bid #050724-Hall 1 will now be due and opened at:
100 W Beau Street, Suite 403, Washington PA 15301, Tuesday, May 21, 2024, at 11:00A.M.
via a public meeting where base bid pricing, air conditioning alternate 1 and 2 and the name of the
bidders will be read aloud upon opening. Please submit your responses in person or via mail. Late
submissions will not be accepted.

Upon issuance of Addendum 1, clarifying specifications and updating the bid sheet for the
above referenced project, Washington County is postponing bid opening until Tuesday, May 21,
2024 at 11:00A.M. We feel this will provide vendors with the requisite time to adapt their

submissions according to the clarifications contained within Addendum 1.

ADDENDUM ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATION:

(Please attach this to your submitted proposal)

Signature of Bidder Name of Bidder

DATE:




